

ANNEX 11

PUBLIC REDACTED

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 03 February 2022 08:53
To: V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Al Hassan Prosecution Team; D28 Al Hassan Defence Team
Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: TC X - Decision on Requête en vue de l'intervention de Me Doumbia aux audiences de présentation de la preuve des RLV

Dear counsels,

The Chamber refers to its previous ruling on this matter which sets out the conditions applicable to remote participation of counsels (email decision dated 16 March 2021 at 17:26).

Noting that, as previously instructed, the LRVs have first consulted the Registry, which confirmed that the necessary technical arrangement can be put in place, the Chamber considers it appropriate to grant the request and authorise the remote participation of Mr Doumbia during the LRVs' opening statements and presentation of evidence. Should Mr Doumbia seek to take the floor while participating remotely, the Chamber considers it appropriate for counsel to do so while on his feet.

Kind regards,

On behalf of Trial Chamber X

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 February 2022 16:53
To: Trial Chamber X Communication [REDACTED]
Cc: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team [REDACTED]; Al Hassan Prosecution Team [REDACTED]; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team [REDACTED]
Subject: Requête en vue de l'intervention de Me Doumbia aux audiences de présentation de la preuve des RLV

Monsieur le Président, Mesdames les Juges,

Les Représentants légaux sollicitent que Me Doumbia puisse intervenir à distance depuis le Bureau de Bamako tout au long de la phase de présentation de la preuve des Représentants légaux, c'est-à-dire du 8 au 11 février 2022, tant pour la déclaration d'ouverture à laquelle il procédera avec Me Kassongo, que lors de la déposition des deux témoins, même s'il ne procédera pas à l'interrogatoire en chef.

Le Greffe a été saisi et toutes les dispositions techniques ont été prises à cette fin. Ainsi, un test a été réalisé aujourd'hui pour vérifier la faisabilité de la participation à distance de Me Doumbia.

Très respectueusement,

Pour les Représentants légaux des victimes,

[REDACTED] (*Case manager dans l'Affaire Al Hassan*)

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.